

BRIEF:

A dedicated and passionate teacher with 42 years of undergraduate teaching experience and more than 10 years of post-graduate teaching and research experience, who has successfully guided one Ph.D scholar under Netaji Subhas Open University in 2015, published a significant number of books and research articles, delivered many invited lectures and talks, organised national level seminars and look forward to continue teaching and writing more teaching materials and research articles.

CONTACT

DEPARTMENT: Geography.

SCHOOL OF STUDIES: School of Sciences

DATE OF JOINING: 25.08.2022

ADDRESS: 6A/1, RAJABAGAN LANE,

KOLKATA-700030

PHONE:

+91 9830115706

WEBSITE:

EMAIL: ajitksil@gmail.com

AJIT KUMAR SIL

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Course /	Board /	Year of	Class	Distinction Awarded
Degree	University	Passing	Awarded	
HS	WBBSE	1973	2 nd	
BA	C.U.	1976	1 st	NATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP
M.A	C.U.	1978	2 nd	
Ph.D.	C.U.	1993		

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Netaji Subhas Open University, Professor of Geography: 25.08.2022 to till date.

Position Held	Institution	From	То	Experience
Lecturer	Heramba Chandra	24.09.1980	31.05.1984	
	College			
Lecturer	Vidyasagar College for	15.08.1984	31.01.1985	
	Women, C.U.			
Lecturer	Bhairab Ganguly College,	01.02.1985	23.09.1993	
	C.U.			42 Years
Reader/	Bhairab Ganguly			
Associate	College, C.U./WBSU	24.09.1993	Retired on	
Professor			30.06.2022	

RESEARCH INTERESTS & EXPERIENCE

Research interest in issues related to Society and culture.

Funded Project: MRP in 2003-04 on Sabar tribe of Bankura district.

Experience: over 10 years in individual research and supervising many post-graduate dissertations works on different socio-economic issues.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

Acted as In-charge in the department of Geography, Bhairab Ganguly College for 6 years. Coordinator, Remedial Course for SC, ST students in Bhairab Ganguly College. Convener, Outreach committee in Bhairab Ganguly College for more than 5 years.

UG & PG TEACHING ASSIGNMENTS

UG – Guided Project work and Field Studies.

PG – Supervised about 100 dissertation projects during more than 12 years of post-graduate teaching and guiding research.

NO. OF CANDIDATES AWARDED/ REGISTERED FOR PH.D.

One candidate awarded Ph.D. under Netaji Subhash Open University in 2015.

MEMBERSHIP OF DIFFERENT COMMITTEES

Member, NAAC committee of Bhairab Ganguly College

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES

Life member, Indian Statistical Institute, Kolkata Life member, Geographical Society of India, Kolkata

Life Member, Paschimbanga Bijnan Mancha

CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES / EXPERIENCE

SI. No.	Details
1	Literary activities, published a bi lingual book of pomes
2	Games and sports.

RESEARCH PROJECTS:

SI. No.	Name of the Project	Funding Agency	Period	Grant Mobilized	Outcome
1.	Sabar a Socio-economic profile	U.G.C	2003-04	13500	Published

DETAILS OF PUBLICATIONS (BOOKS/ EDITED VOLUME / RESEARCH PAPERS/REVIEW): [Last 10 Year]

SI. No.	Title of the paper vol. No., Issue No., Page No,	Publisher	Year of publication	ISSN/ ISBN
1	An Appraisal of Status of Women in a Squatter settlement of Kolkata, West Bengal.	International organization of Scientific Research	2022	e-ISSN: 2279-0837, p-ISSN: 2279-0845.
2	Problems of a marginalized population – Issues and Challenges.	Geographical Society of India	2013	ISSN 0971-4170
3	Geotectonics and Geomorphology P-122	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	1 st ed. 2018	978-81-926509-3-7
4	Weather and Climate P- 207	Kalyani Publisher, Noida	1 st ed. 2013 2 nd ed. 2018	978-93-272-3475-6
5	Hydrology P-150	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	1 st ed. 2017	978-81-926193-3-0
6	Porivesh P-186	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	2017	978-81-926193-1-6
7	Jib O Mrittikar Bhougolik Ruprekha P-308	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	1 st ed. 2022	978-81-926193-9-2
8	Sampad Bhugol P-500	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	7 th ed. 2022	978-81-926193-5-4
9	Abahaoa O Jalabayu P-188	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	11 th ed.2022	978-81-926193-8-5
10	Manobiyo Bhoogol P- 294	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	1 st ed. 2019 4 th ed. 2022	978-81-926509-3-7
11	Mrittika Bhoogol P-116	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	1 st ed. 2015 3 rd ed. 2022	978-81-926509-2-0
12	Poribesh Bhoogol P-188	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	1 st ed. 2020 2 nd ed. 2022	978-81-926509-7-5
13	Bharater Bhoogol P- 338	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	1 st ed. 2019 3 rd ed. 2021	978-81-926501-4-4
14	Gobeshona Padhyoti P-164	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	1 st ed. 2020 3 rd ed. 2021	978-81-926509-8-2
15	Bhoogathan O Bhoomirupbidya P-402	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	1 st ed. 2019 2 nd ed. 2021	978-81-926193-7-8
16	Bhoogole Sankhya tatwer Prayog Padhyoti P- 248	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	1 st ed. 2019	978-81-926509-5-1
17	Jalavidya P-124	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	4 th ed. 2016	978-81-926193-6-1
18	Samudrabidya P-112	The Himalayan Book, Kolkata	3 rd ed. 2014	978-81-926193-4-7

PAPERS PRESENTED AT SEMINARS, CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, ETC.: [Last 10 Year]

SI. No.	Title of Paper/ Lecture	Organizing Institute	Year	Conference, Seminar, workshop etc.	Role (Paper presenter/ invited talk/ chairperson)	International (Within Country)/ International (Abroad)/National
1	Tribal deprivation Vs. development	Lalbaba College, CU	2013	UGC sponsored Seminar	Resource Person	National

2	Sustainibility of Environment:A Broken Promise	Murlidhar Girls College CU in 2013	2013	Seminar	Resource Person	International (Kolkata)
3	Terracing the Hillslopes for a living in the Darjeeling Hills	International Association of Geomorphologist (IAG) in 2013	2013	Conference	Presenter	International (Paris)
4	Social Disaster: Issues and Development	Calcutta University	2014	Refreshers' Course	Resource Person	National
5	A tale of the people outset in their own land	Rabindra Bharati University in 2017	2017	Seminar	Resource Person	National
6	Sino-Indian conflict: escalation troubled transition	Behala College and ICSSR-ERC in 2020	2020	Webinar	Chairperson	National
7	Covid-19 and Environment	Chakdha College Nadia in 2020	2020	Webinar	Key-note Speaker	International
8	Disaster management and Communication: Challenges and Opportunities	Ramkrishna Saradamission Vivekanda Vidya bhavan in 2020	2020	Webinar	Resource Person	National

RESEARCH GUIDANCE:

SI. No.	Year	University	Name of Student	Year of Award	Topic
1	2007- 2015	Netaji Subhas Open University	Sumanta Kumar Ghosh	2015	Transformation of Rural economy in Howrah district and changing socio-economic profile

INVITED LECTURE: [Last 5 Year]

SI.	Topic	Date	Venue	National/International
No.				
1	Sustainability: Social Perspectives	22.09.2022	Midnapur City College	National
2	Life and economy of the tea garden labourers of North Bengal	21.02.2022	Barasat Govt. College	National
3	Covid-19 and Environment	11.07. 2020	Chakdha College, Nadia	International
4	Disaster management and Communication: Challenges and Opportunities	10.08.2020	Ramkrishna Saradamission Vivekanda Vidya bhavan	National
5	A tale of the people outset in their own land	10.03.2017	Rabindra Bharati University	National

TUTORIALS / PRACTICAL / PROJECT SUPERVISION & FIELD WORK: [Last 5 Year]

SI. No.	Type of Work	Related Programme	Year
1	Remedial Course	Lecture Series	
2	Practical including equipment-based field work	Physical and social surveys	2017 - 2022
3	Dissertation & Field projects	Research Orientation (PG	
		and UG)	

Disclaimer: I assert that the details furnished above are all true to the best of my knowledge.

Ajil Kumar Sil 21.02.123 Signature & Date